
rederick, 4.21701 

5/307 

ittsaJene 4mith 
l'ireotor, Civil Archives 
aatiosal Archives 
Vismaingegn, D.C. 20408 

Dear Miss 

lour letter of the 27th muse today, with the enclosed pictures,
 for which I  thank you. 

Happily lay Judicial prohlems do not include low blood preararre.
 If they did I mould 

benefiteuchfrom letters like yours. 

?hie would only begin with what I  wrote you to which you do 
not respond. 

.1r sore than a decode I have mainimdnel anon-interest bearing:
 socount at the 

Archives. During all of this time I have been paying interest a
nd 1  have never demanded 

an accounting of this fund of the grohites. Generally I seek 
to keep about MOO there. - 

In all of thee" years there has beans. release of J1 material
s you have made that 

I have not obtained. Two years ago, when Iliii' ftret taken ill,
 I tried to persuade the 

Arctic's to send me automatically each release as it we *eds. 
I then, as always, offered 

to maintain an adequate deposit ton which you can make money) a
nd as always assured ear 

added nowt. The Archives refused this. Jot because my desires a
nd my intenteens were 

sitherbohmown or Miser. 

It is now about two month sinoe Irequested the newest velem*. 
You have smile this 

mimeo. Mere have been writing as stoat if for quote some tim
e. But despite ell our 

correspondenee, including that signed by you and by se, in all 
this time you have not 

told me its o0e4m (The Archie** did write as that I had a negat
ive balance when this was 

untrue, when I had a positive balance of the usual 1100.) 

New you tell se that the coat will be hout MO." I have no ob3ectien to havOing a 

few penales more on deposit, but after you have been making this available to others while 

denying it to as es is believe that you do mottoes the =mot number of pages? That„.,::  

you do not know what you have been charging those others to when, in discrimination 

adeinstes, you have been wading 'copies while not providing me
 with (*pies? 

A cheek for 3170.00 is enclosed. 

'Ueda say that *copies of the documents that you ordered will soon be oompleted.e. 

Para' the world as though you had not gaid this and for all t
he world as though 

I had not asked for these public records two months age in the very same preys* you 

alsc say "To ceder espies, please send a aback...." Aar all the world as though have 
not maintained this ass-Interest amount and haemot assured any added sent. , 

Vs getting older and tired and I may not have the memory 4' once 
had. However, have 

no recollection of your informing me of this release. I have a 
very clear recollection of 

having asked for everything once withheld ones it was released and of the Archives' refusal. 

And I  AM entirely without doubt that 1  did make specific request for this release and s
ot 

ea extra cheek to assure you. 

Jot that at 200 a iamb for =roaring when I have a 3100 deposit 
you have to worry 

sheet less. Not that if there is any one part of government not oomustrolaliming the 
JPX aoseasitatiaa, at 230 a page, it is not the Archives. lonsoash cost ter copy is 
ghost a eent a pegs, unless as I suspect you have built inaffecienoy in. And you are to 

render public service. Met make money of this terrible crime. 

• 



-...„ 	ff.  

Ion are really talking about a 0ouple of hours of work an a machine: quite inferior to what the government provide:* its bureaucrats when you say 'copies of the documents you ordered will sena be °copiloted.* Xø u are talking about not anch more than Woinutes. work on a modern waft= for copying. 

Afterr about two months?  

*bile you generally avoid responsiveness and there generally is nothing I can do about it I do ask pot to let as kmow bow many orders for those same records you have filled minas you received mine and why, when there is no claim to any Archives 101A backlog this lame after at NO:set you are only mow telliog mo that it "moon will be coopleted.* 

I do want to know if you have supplied these records to any others shoe. requests You received after mine. 

If there is only one, and I  believe there are more, I almellant to know why any one request was complied with prior to mine, which as anew has not been complied with. 
I also want to know why when yeses ago i first &cited about the Secret tortoise index I was given a figure halt the aloe of the number of entries you now tell se it includes. The Arcbibes received pis index at least neximistema decade ago. Has it in this decocts taken the biblical injection to be fruitful and multiply this literally? 
If in your ivory tower you are detached from what I  refer to above about oopying asehissa, as I as gars I have written you today they can asks two copies a ascend. At your inflated charge of 20* a pogo you are talking about 890 copies. 
That I can feel and express indigestion over all of this you may not let yourself understand, however, if 1  mein factual corror,-I do solicit correction. 

ilarsersly, 

ilehrold Weisberg 



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

National Archives and Records Service 
Washington, DC 20408 

May 27, 1977 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Route 12 
Frederick, MD 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

This is in reply to your letters of May 9, 17, and 21, 1977, concern-

ing the records of the Warren Commission. 

Enclosed are the copies of Shaneyfelt exhibits that you ordered. The 

electrostatic copies of documents that you ordered will soon be com-

pleted. The cost will be about $170.00. This does not include the 

CIA document that you do not want or the Secret Service indexes. The 

indexes include about 12,000 cards. We can furnish you a microfilm 

copy of the indexes for about $200.00 or an electrostatic copy for 

about $400.00. The actual cost will depend on the meter count when 

the records are copied. The balance in your deposit account is now 

$69.50. To order copies, please send a.check or money order made 

payable to the National Archives Trust Fund (NNFL) and addressed to 

the Cashier, National Archives (GSA), Washington, DC 20408. 

The Secret Service records that were recently released have not been 

deposited in the National Archives, and we have no information con-

cerning them. 

Sincerely, 

2 41...e 9 

AMISS) 

Enclosures 

 JANE F. SMITH 
Director 
Civil Archives Division 

• 

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds 



COMMUNIST CONTROL TECHNIQUES 
• 

An Analysis of The Methods Used By Communist 
State Police In The Arrest, Interrogation, and 
Indoctrination of Persons Regarded as "Enemies 

of The State" 

2 APRIL 1956 



General 	National Archives 
Services 	and 
Administration Records Service Washington, DC 20408 COOL 

REFERENCE REPORT 

INQUIRY: Warren Commission Records Made Available in 1977 

Report: The following is a list of previously restricted records 
made available for research during 1977. The documents are among 
the Records of the President's Commission on the Assassination of 
President Kennedy (Record Group 272). 

CD 651,-  p. 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 12, 14, 16,-  and 19 (changes in 
deletions) 

CD 1012 (3 p.; deletions) 

C1222 (2 p.) 

Letter of J. Edgar Hoover. to J. Lee Rankin►  of May 1, 1964, 
concerning Paul V. Carroll (2 p.; deletions) 

Copies of these documents can be furnished for 20 cents a page with 
a minimum charge of $2.00. To order, please send a check or money 
order made payable to the National Archives Trust Fund (NNFJ) and 
addressed to the Cashier, National Archives (GSA), Washington, DC 
20408. 

MARION M. JOHNSON 
Judicial and Fiscal Branch 
Civil Archives Division 

• 


